mohsin Bhatti

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER | WEB AND WINDOWS APPLICATION

I am an experienced IT professional as a Software Developer and Application Support in .Net Technologies. I have 10 years' experience in Software Fields includes duties to requirement gathering, quality assurance, daily standup meeting and reports, unit testing manually, finding the root cause, resolved it and providing technical assistance and many more.

+91 9099096588

Q India

in linkedin.com/in/mohsin-bhatti-059575142

https://mohsin-bhatti.github.io/

SKILLS

C#.NET, ASP.NET, VB.NET OOPs,JavaScript, jQuery and Bootstrap Microsoft Visual Studio,LINQ and SQL Server.

Azure Devopps. GIT and TFS version Control system

EXPERIENCE

Senior Software Engineer

CIVICA Resource Pvt Ltd Feb 2016 - Present

- Developed new, efficient and well-tested code for a variety of different software projects.
- Worked closely with other team members to identify and remove software bugs.
- Crafted and integrated new reports using SQL Server Reporting Services.
- Kept manager informed of milestone updates and provided a detailed project report every week.
- Created technical workflows in wiki to promote the education of newly hired employees.
- Oversaw bug reports, ensuring they were resolved within an adequate timeframe.
- Wrote maintenance procedures for software to help users and administrators get most from designs.
- Gathered requirements from users and wrote definition documents.
- Assessed software bugs, finding root cause, develop software solutions and compiled findings along with suggested resolutions for development team members.

Software Developer

BlueBox Infosoft Pvt. Ltd Feb 2014 - Feb 2016

- Updated old code bases to modern development standards, improving functionality.
- Collaborated with project managers to select ambitious, but realistic coding milestones on pre-release software project development.
- Led version control efforts for organization, employing public and open source repositories.
- Integrated constructive programs into cohesive product
- Discussed issues with team members to provide resolution and apply best practices.
- Developed software for desktop and mobile operating systems.
- Refined and upgraded existing software to continuously improve performance.

PROJECTS

NLHF - National Lottery Heritage UK

Senior Software Developer Mar 2019 - Present

This project is basically a grant management system. UK government fund is used to entertain individuals and organisation engaged in various Heritage maintenance and restoration activities to preserve the ancient heritage

Romans desktop & mobile websit | The Romans Group, UK.

Software Developer Mar 2016 - Feb 2019

Romans Group UK Ltd. provides real estate services. The Company buys, rents, and sells properties and offers

other real estate solutions including investments, auctions, and mortgages. Romans Group UK operates in Berkshire, United Kingdom

EDUCATION

Master of Computer Application

V.N.S.G.U, SURAT Jul 2006 - Jun 2009

Bachelor of Commerce

M.S UNIVERSITY, VADODARA Jul 2003 - May 2006

LANGUAGES

English

Hindi

AWARDS

1st Runner-Up

CIVICA 2017-07-14

Won the certificate of 1st Runner-Up in the competition of "Code Jam 2016" organized by CIVICA Resource Pvt Ltd held in April 2016. In this competition, we need to develop an application using open-source technologies. We have used Node.js and MongoDB.